

RSSAC Admin Teleconference

Wednesday, 19 August 2020 15:00 UTC

Action Items

1. Review of [Action Items from 12 August Meeting](#)
AI: Admin committee to provide feedback on Andrew's updated RSSAC Overview & RSSAC Tutorial presentations on the mailing list
2. [RSSAC Schedule at ICANN69](#)
AI: DR will reach out to Tanzania to reserve a time slot for a potential joint meeting between ICANN Board, RSS GWG, and RSSAC
AI: FB to touch base with Ted Hardie and decide if the RSSAC & GWG should have a meeting with the ICANN Board
AI: DR/OS to follow up with OCTO on RSS Tutorial session
3. [1 September RSSAC Meeting Draft Agenda](#)
4. AOB
 - a. Meeting with the ICANN CEO on Tuesday, 18 August at 21:15 UTC
 - b. Summary of Action Items